
Subject: CicLAvia Contact
From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Date: 06/20/2017 03:42 PM
To: "Todd Caleca (tcaleca@labattleship.com)" <tcaleca@labattleship.com>,
"lparker@sanpedroBID.com" <lparker@sanpedroBID.com>

Hi Todd and Lorena,

You both asked about participating in CicLAvia and wanted a contact person.  I’m
told that you need to reach out to Rachel Burke who is the director of production
– she will be the main contact for the event being held on Sunday, August 13th. 
Unfortunately I do not have any contact information for her, you could probably
just call CicLAvia directly and ask for her?

Thanks,
Augie
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